

☐Urgent ☐Return receipt ☐Expand Group ☐Restricted ☐Prevent Copy

Adrian Tsz Hin TAM/PLAND

寄件者: Thomas Wan <[REDACTED]>
寄件日期: 2026年08月25日星期二 10:23
收件者: Adrian Tsz Hin TAM/PLAND
副本: William Shu Tai WONG/PLAND; Johnny Chung Yin LAM/PLAND;
[REDACTED]; [REDACTED]
主旨: RE: Planning Application No. A/NE-MUP/236 --- Proposed Temporary Open Storage of
Construction Materials and Associated Filling of Land for a Period of 3 Years

類別: Internet Email

Dear Sir/Madam,

In view of the additional comments from TD, we require more time to review and prepare the necessary adjustments to the transport submission.

We would be grateful if you could grant an extension of two months for submission of the revised response and supplementary information.

We apologies for any inconvenience caused and thank you for your kind consideration.

Regards,
Thomas Wan
Tel : [REDACTED]